
Agenda Item: 1.a

Meeting Date: July 12, 2022

MEMORANDUM

To: City Commission

Date: 2022-06-23

From: Vince Gizzi

Subject: National Parks & Recreation Month Proclamation 

Presenter(s): Vince Gizzi, Director of Parks & Recreation

Recommend: Commission presents the National Parks & Recreation Month Proclamation

Epic Goal(s): Goal #1 - Create a vibrant, cultural experience that touches the lives of our
community and visitors;
Goal #2 - Create a visual sense of place throughout Dunedin;
Goal #3 - Promote Dunedin as The Premier Coastal Community, protecting
and improving our natural resources for the enjoyment of all;
Goal #4 - Be the statewide model for environmental sustainability
stewardship; and
Goal #5 - Enhance community relationship strategies that strengthen
inclusiveness, respect, transparency and collaborative engagement.

Boards & Committees: Parks & Recreation Advisory Committee

Budget Impact: N / A

Past Action: Proclamation presented by the City Commission each for the past 14 years.

Next Action: N / A

Attachments: A. National Parks & Recreation Month Proclamation (July 2022).pdf, 

https://legistarweb-production.s3.amazonaws.com/uploads/attachment/pdf/1441273/A._National_Parks___Recreation_Month_Proclamation__July_2022_.pdf


Background: The National Recreation and Park Association and the Florida Recreation
and Park Association recognizes the month of July as Parks & Recreation
Month.  This year's theme is "We Rise Up for Parks and Recreation" and
acknowledges the many ways that our staff faithfully serves our communities
all year long. Staff will be present at the July 12, 2022, City Commission
meeting to accept this proclamation.


